
 

Cape Winelands District Municipality                                                             MBD 4b 
 

 
 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
On behalf of the company and its directors/ members/ 

trustees/ principle shareholders²  
 

……………………… 
             Vendor Registration No. 

 

 
 
 

1.    No bid/database registration will be accepted from persons in the service of the state¹. 
 

2.  Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may 

make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid/database registration.  In view of possible allegations  of 

favouritism,  should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to 

persons in t he  service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare 

their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority. 
 

3  In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted 

with the bid/database registration in respect of owners/shareholders² of the company. 

 
3.1 Company/Business name:  ………………………….……………..……………………………………….…….. 

 
3.2 Representative: ………………………………………………. Identity Number: …………………………….  

 
3.3 Position in the Company (official/director/trustee/shareholder ²): …………….………..…………………..….. 

 
3.4 Company Registration Number: ……………………………………………………..........………………..……. 

 
3.5 Tax Reference Number:   ………………………………………………………………………………….…….… 

 
3.6 VAT Registration Number:   ………………………………………………………………...………………...…… 

 
3.7 The names of all directors/ members/ trustees/ principle shareholders, their individual identity numbers, 

personal tax reference numbers and state employee numbers must be indicated in paragraph 4 below. 

 

 3.8 Are you or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder presently 
in the service of the state?                                                        YES  NO  

3.8.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  

 

(Please give full details and write in BLOCK letters!    -   Add separate page if more than one.) 
 
 

SA ID Number:              Relation:  

Surname:  Persal No:  

Full Names:  

Organ of State:  Position:  
 
 

3.9  Have you or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder been in 
the service of the state for the past twelve months? YES  NO  

3.9.1      If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

(Please give full details and write in BLOCK letters!    -   Add separate page if more than one.) 
 

SA ID Number:              Relation:  

Surname:  Persal No:  

Full Names:  

Organ of State:  Position:  
 



 

2. 

 

 

3.10 Do you or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder have 

any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state 

and/or who may be involved with the evaluation and/or adjudication of this or 

any other prospective bid?     
 

YES  NO  

    

3.10.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

(Please give full details and write in BLOCK letters!    -   Add separate page if more than one.) 
 

SA ID Number:              Relation:  

Surname:  Persal No:  

Full Names:  

Organ of State:  Position:  
 

 

3.11 Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between you or any 

director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder and any persons in the service 

of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and/or adjudication of this 

or any other prospective bid?                           

YES  NO  

    

3.11.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

(Please give full details and write in BLOCK letters!    -   Add separate page if more than one.) 
 

SA ID Number:              Relation:  

Surname:  Persal No:  

Full Names:  

Organ of State:  Position:  
 

 

3.12 Is any spouse, child or parent of the company’s directors/ members/ trustees/ 

principle shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?                                                                                               
YES  NO  
    

3.12.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

(Please give full details and write in BLOCK letters!    -   Add separate page if more than one.) 
 

 

SA ID Number:              Relation:  

Surname:  Persal No:  

Full Names:  

Organ of State:  Position:  
 

 

3.13 Do you or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder/ stakeholders of 

this company have any interest in any other related companies or business 

whether or not they are bidding for this contract.      
 

YES  NO  

    

3.13.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 
 

….………………...……………………………….………………………………..… 
 

 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
 
 
 



 
 

3. 
 
 
 

3.14 Is the supplier or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder listed on 
the National Treasury’s database as a company or person prohibited from doing 
business with the public sector? 

 

YES  NO  

    

3.14.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

….………………...………………………………………………………………..… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

    

 

 
3.15 Is the supplier or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder listed on 

the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and 
Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? 
 

YES  NO  

    

3.15.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

….………………...………………………………………………………………..… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

    

 
3.16 Was the supplier or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder 

convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of 
South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years? 
 

YES  NO  

    

3.16.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

….………………...………………………………………………………………..… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

    

 
3.17 Does the supplier or any director/ member/ trustee/ principle shareholder owe 

any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges to the municipality / 
municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears 
for more than three months? 
 

YES  NO  

    

3.17.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

….………………...………………………………………………………………..… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

    

The municipality may not do business with individuals/businesses, including that of all the owners/partners/members/directors, 
whose municipal rates and taxes and/or service charges are in arrears for more than three (3) months unless arrangements 
have been made with the municipality to settle such arrears. Refer to SCM Regulation 38(d). (Certified copies of your most 
current accounts/statements and/or proof of any arrangement to be submitted every three months – provide individual 
information in the schedule under par. 4.) 

 
3.18 Was any contract between the supplier and the municipality / municipal entity or 

any other organ of state terminated during the past five years on account of 
failure to perform on or comply with the contract? 
 

YES  NO  

    

3.18.1    If yes, furnish particulars.  
 

….………………...………………………………………………………………..… 
 
………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

    

 



                                                                                     4. 
 

 
 

 

 

4. MFMA Circular No 62 of July 2013 require bidders to submit the names of their directors/ trustees/ shareholders, their individual identity 
numbers, personal tax reference numbers and employee numbers of those who are in the service of the state as defined in the Municipal 
Supply Chain Management Regulations as part of their bid submissions. A shareholder is defined as a person who owns shares in 
the company and is actively involved in the management of the company or business, and exercises control over the company. 
NB! A separate affidavit must be submitted for “Non-Executive” directors if applicable. 

 

Full Name of directors / trustees / 
shareholders 

Identity Number % Share-

holding in 
Company 

Personal TAX 
Reference 
Number 

State 
Employee 
Number 

(PERSAL) 

Municipal Rates & Services 
Account Number/s. (3.17.1)   

Municipal clearance or most 
recent service account must 

be attached as evidence: 

Please write in BLOCK letters!   
 Add separate page if needed. 

1.       

2.       

3.       

4.       

5.       

6.       

7.       

8.       

9.       

10.       



 

 

 

 

5. 
 
 
 

I, the under signed, certify that the information furnished on this declaration form is 

true and correct.  I accept that my/my company’s bid/registration may be rejected 

and in addition to the rejection that action may be taken against me/ my company 

should this declaration prove to be false.   

 
 
 
 
 

…………..………………………….. 
Signature 

 
 
 
 

…….………………………………… 
Capacity of Signatory 

 

 

…..………………………………….. 
Date 

 
 

……………………………….………………….…………………. 
 
 

……………………………………………………………………… 
Name of Bidder/Company/CC Name 

 

 

MANDATORY SECTION: THIS DECLARATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED IF NOT CERTIFIED: 
                     

 
 
¹  MSCM Regulations: “in the service of the 

state” means to be –  
 

(a) a member of – 

(i)    any municipal council; 

(ii)   any provincial legislature; or 

(iii)  the national Assembly or the national 
Council of provinces; 

(b) a member of the board of directors of any 

municipal entity;  

(c) an official of any municipality or municipal 

entity; 

(d) an employee of any national or provincial 

department, national or provincial public 

entity or constitutional institution within the 

meaning of the Public Finance 

Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 

1999); 

(e) a member of the accounting authority of 

any national or provincial public entity; or 

(f)  an employee of Parliament or a provincial 
legislature. 

 

²  “Shareholder” means a person who owns 

shares in the company and is actively 

involved in the management of the company 

or business and exercises control over the 

company. 

 

 Commissioner of Oaths 
 
 
 

Signed and sworn to before me at  ………………....…………………………………… 
 

 
on this the …………… day of …………………… 20 .…  by the Deponent, who has 
acknowledged that he/she knows and understands the contents of this Affidavit, it 
is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge and that he/she has no 
objection to taking the prescribed oath, and that the prescribed oath will be binding 
on his/her conscience. 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………… 
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS: 
 
Position: 
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Address:  
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
          
………………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
Tel: …………………………………………………………………   
 

 
Apply official stamp of authority on this page: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

This document is compulsory, in terms of Regulation 

44 of the Supply Chain Management Regulations, to 

do business with any municipality – If not endorsed by 

a Commissioner of Oaths, or failure to submit it, will 

disqualify your business from the acquisitioning 

process.           (Must be submitted annually) 

 

 


